

Daniel Einon

Trainee IT Analyst

Contact

Address

97 Ynyswen Road, Rhondda
Cynon Taff, Cf42 6ED

Phone

07395655622

E-mail

daniel-einon@live.co.uk

Skills

Microsoft office

Excellent

Staff education and training

Very Good

IT support

Very Good

Chinese proficiency

Very Good

Experienced educator with a strong background in Computing and IT maintenance, repair, and hardware and software issues. I am currently working towards attaining the compTIA A+ core 1&2, Network, Security and CySA certificates.

A Conscientious, organized, and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude, and a willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals. Detail-oriented, coordinated, and well-versed in communicating and engaging with others.

Work History

2021-04 -

Self-employed ESL Tutor

Current

iTalki

I have taught over 2000 classes on the teaching platform to students of all ages, worldwide. I attentively designed 3 unique courses that specialize in fundamentals of enhancing the English language.

Building opportunities for real-world language use and learning outside classroom or formal learning environment. Assessing student proficiency and designing lesson plans to target weak areas. Designing engaging, instructional materials and activities. After over 15 months of tutoring, I currently stand as one of the highest rated teachers on the platform, accompanied with a 100% attendance record, 100% response rate, and glowing profile reviews from many of my students, new, and old.

2017-09 -

Head of English Department

2021-03

Yucai Elementary School, Wuhan, Hubei, China

Head of the Foreign English language department at Yucai for over two years. Responsibilities included creating new lesson plans based on the course objectives and collaborating with other teachers and department heads to meet the quarterly and yearly educational goals. In addition, I was also responsible for conducting training classes for new employees. These employees would observe the classes over the period of a week in order to gain a better understanding of the teaching requirements of the school, how to better engage the students, and how to think critically to deconstruct problems, evaluate solutions, and make decisions.

2015-09 -

ESL Teacher

2017-06

Globe Elementary School, Wuhan, Hubei, China

During my tenure at Globe elementary school I was responsible for teaching both primary and middle school students, as well as choosing and implementing the English curriculum for both these departments, in order to improve students' conversational abilities. I created new lesson plans based on the course objectives and collaborated with other teachers and department heads to meet the quarterly and yearly educational goals. Other responsibilities included designing and setting winter and final exams for grades 3-9.

2013-02 -
2013-08

IT Technician

Dragon Computing, Tonypany, Rhondda Cynon Taff

Responsibilities included dealing with customers' issues and queries in store, and by phone in a timely and professional manner. Providing technical support and assistance for computer systems, hardware, and software.

Education

2011-09 -
2015-06

Bachelor of Science: Computer Games Development

University of South Wales - Treforest, Pontypridd

The course included some of the following modules:

- C++ Programming
- Computer Systems Concepts
- Data Structures and Algorithms with Object Oriented Programming
- Information Management, Assurance and Security
- Computer Networking and Management
- Parallel and Concurrent Programming
- Artificial Intelligence for Game Developers